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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: William Ramirez
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: IFR notice of public board meeting on October 20, 2025
Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 11:05:23 AM
Attachments: ESP IFR Public Board Meeting Notice October 2025.pdf

ENG IFR Public Board Meeting Notice October 2025.pdf

 

Hello,

In accordance with the Administrative Code, Instituto Familiar de la Raza is sharing the
attached notice of the public meeting of its Board of Directors, scheduled for Monday,
October 20, 2025.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thank you,
-- 
William Ramirez
Communications Specialist
william.ramirez@ifrsf.org | (415) 229-0517

Instituto Familiar de la Raza

2919 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110
www.ifrsf.org | (415) 229-0500

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
or privileged information protected by Federal and State law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me by reply e-mail and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments.  Please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
unauthorized use of the contents of this information, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you.

mailto:william.ramirez@ifrsf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:william.ramirez@ifrsf.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://www.ifrsf.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGRlOGFkZmZkYmRlYWEzM2ZhMWYwZWZlNWFhMjIyNTo3OmM2MDE6Zjg2ZjMwMDEyNTQzMjlmNzg5NzNmMWE4ZTFjZmE1MDQ4MmM2NzdlZWZiMjkwNWJiY2IwYzBhMTg5NDI3MDk3ODpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://www.facebook.com/InstitutoFamiliarDeLaRaza/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGRlOGFkZmZkYmRlYWEzM2ZhMWYwZWZlNWFhMjIyNTo3OjcwM2M6YjNkYjI0YTE1YTk5ODg5MWVmODQ4ZTk2ZDg1ZjFiMmFhOTEwMjAzODVkNjY5OGQ0MTU5NzNlODQ2OWZlNzNjNDpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://www.instagram.com/institutofamiliarsf/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGRlOGFkZmZkYmRlYWEzM2ZhMWYwZWZlNWFhMjIyNTo3OmE0ZTY6YTcyNTFmZWZhMjAwMThjZWI1ODEzY2Y1YTM4MTIxMDhkNWUxYzNlNTM2NWM5NDk0NGFiMjY5MzFhMGJjODliNzpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://www.linkedin.com/company/instituto-familiar-de-la-raza___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGRlOGFkZmZkYmRlYWEzM2ZhMWYwZWZlNWFhMjIyNTo3OmI1ZjU6YzIxNWEyMTBmOTU3YjhjNzFlZjlmNjkzOGFkNDA3MzU3NDM1ZTM1NzMwMzIzNDI1OGVjZmFmY2Q0YTQ0Zjc1NjpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCROjwX__85hht4WQlGKhxJg___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGRlOGFkZmZkYmRlYWEzM2ZhMWYwZWZlNWFhMjIyNTo3OjEzZjM6ODcxNDliOTM4NzZlZjJjZTViODNmZmE5MWYxNTNhMDY3MTgyMThjZTBiMTk5NTQ1ZTE0MjcwYTRlOWQ2M2YxNzpoOlQ6Tg



I n v i t a  a  l a  c o m u n i d a d  a  s u


Oficina Principal de IFR
2919 Mission Street


San Francisco, CA, 94110
(415) 229-0500


E n  Pe r s o n a


Reunión Pública de 
la Junta Directiva


Lunes 2o de octubre de 2025
5:30 pm - 7:00 pm


www.ifrsf.org


Reunión Zoom ID:
889 5012 1189
Clave: 784117


V i r t u a l








I n v i t e s  t h e  c o m m u n i t y  t o  i t s


Public
Board Meeting
Monday, October 20, 2025 


5:30 pm - 7:00 pm


IFR Main Office
2919 Mission Street


San Francisco, CA, 94110
(415) 229-0500


I n - Pe r s o n


www.ifrsf.org


Zoom Meeting ID:
889 5012 1189
Passcode: 784117


V i r t u a l






	ENG IFR Public Board Meeting Notice October 2025
	ESP IFR Public Board Meeting Notice October 2025

